1958

W. E. Bueche v. Charles E. Conner Co. : Brief of Appellants on Appeal

Utah Supreme Court

STATEMENT OF THE FACTS.

Plaintiff, W. E. Bueche, is a resident of Chicago, Illinois where he is engaged in the trucking business (Tr. 163). Defendant, Charles E. Conner, resides in Oak Park, Illinois and is engaged in the food enzyme business (Tr. 21). Defendant, William J. Conner, resides in or near Moab, Utah and is a mining prospector (Tr. 103). The Conners are brothers. There is no company named or known as Charles E. Conner Company as stated in the Complaint, but the Conner brothers are partners, no matter what if any name may be given to it, in ownership of the mineral claims and the prospecting ventures which are involved herein.

The Conners, prior to February 24, 1955, had prospected, located and recorded notices as to six mining claims in the La Sal Mountains in Grand County, Utah. Such claims were recorded or re-recorded on September 20, 1954 in the Recorder's Office in Grand County as Entry Numbers 240-419 to 240-424 inclusive, in Book 40, pages 550 to 553 inclusive, such claims being known as the Rosetta, Kedzie, Garner, Conlen, Jem and Maypole claims, respectively (shown in Plaintiff's Ex. 7, with others). The facts relative to these claims and their recordation are not disputed, but they are also stated in the testimony (Tr. 256).

It was believed by the Conner brothers that there were valuable minerals not only in the recorded claims but also elsewhere in the La Sal Mountains, and near the recorded claims. They knew, however, that proving the presence of minerals in profitable quantities, and whether they could be profitably mined was not only highly speculative but would also require considerable work and considerable expense. They needed financial assistance to carry out such work (Exhibit 1 attached to Complaint).

Mr. Charles E. Conner met the plaintiff, Mr. Bueche, in Chicago, where they both lived, in December, 1954 (Tr. 164), being introduced by a mutual acquaintance. The Conner claims in Utah were discussed. At that time, "uranium" was a magic word. Mr. Bueche went from Chicago to Moab, met a Mr. Gordon Fowler and Mr. William Conner and discussed the Conner mining claims in Bachelor Basin, as well as the various developments in the country around Moab, Utah (Tr. 164). Further discussion ensued in Chicago between Mr. Bueche and Mr. Charles Conner (Tr. 164). Mr. Bueche became interested in the matter and evinced his eagerness to speculate in the matter under certain conditions. Mr. Bueche and his attorney, Mr. Ziv, met with Mr. Conner and eventually with his attorney, Mr. Horton (Complaint Ex. 1). Proposals and counter-proposals were made in February, 1955, which were rejected and finally, on February 24, 1955, Mr. Charles Conner and Mr. Bueche and their attorneys, Mr. Horton and Mr. Ziv, met in Mr. Horton's office and arrived at a memorandum agreement between them (also admittedly binding upon Mr. William Conner), which is "Exhibit 1" attached to the Complaint, admitted by the pleadings. A few days later, on February 28, 1955, Mr. Bueche delivered to Mr. Charles Conner a check for \$10,000, as called for in the agreement, and which is evidenced by the copy of the check "Exhibit 2" which is attached to the Complaint and also admitted by the pleadings.

The check "Exhibit 2" was deposited in a special account called "C. B. Mining Co." in an Oak Park, Illinois bank by Mr. Charles Conner. From time to time, he drew checks thereon, over a period from March, 1955 to May, 1956, which are in evidence as a group of 23 checks (Pl. Ex. 2) which were identified (Tr. 36) and which amounted in total to the \$10,000 deposit. The check stub book (Pl. Ex. 1) also identifying the payees or purposes of the check was also identified (Tr. 37).

In the agreement between the parties, it was stated that the territory of the agreement, that is the area in which prospecting would be done and in which anything found would be for the benefit of the parties, would include not only the six recorded claims but also contiguous claims, and additional claims which might be obtained "adjacent or in close proximity" to the location of the prospecting venture. This was specifically defined by the parties in the agreement, Exhibit 1 to the Complaint, as "any locations within ten miles of the center of said specified locations, or within the La Sal mountains." A map outlining this area, made by Mr. Newell, Grand County Surveyor, was stipulated as correct by plaintiff's counsel and it was offered and received in evidence as Defendants' Exhibit 13 (Tr. 241).

At the time of the agreement of February 24, 1955, it was contemplated by the parties and expressly stated in the agreement, page 3, that the project would require "the renting or purchase of equipment, the hiring of labor, personal living expenses while working on the project and generally to 'grubstake' " the defendants.

It was further expressly contemplated by all of the parties, as stated in the agreement of February 24, 1955 (pages 4 and 5) that further funds for the project beyond the initial sum of \$10,000 would probably be required and Mr. Bueche expressly reserved the right to have "the first opportunity" to provide additional funds (February 24, 1955 agreement, page 4), of course, for an additional interest of twice as much additional for the same amount of money.

The location of Bachelor Basin in the La Sal mountains (where the original six claims are located) is high in the mountains and is inaccessible because of snow in many months of the year. These conditions had been discussed

between the parties and are specifically mentioned in the February 24, 1955 agreement (page 5).

In June, 1955, Mr. Bueche again went to Moab and expressly visited the location, traveling there with Mr. Charles Conner (flying from Grand Junction to Moab in a chartered plane) (Tr. 165), and he was there again in August, 1955 with the two Conner brothers and others (Tr. 166).

Shortly after the agreement of February 24, 1955 was executed, certain tools and equipment were purchased for the project, as had been referred to in the agreement.

A Jeep with necessary extra equipment was purchased and a scintillator (both of which, as well as a power saw, lanterns and other tools, had been expressly discussed with Mr. Bueche—Tr. 166) was purchased by Mr. Charles Conner from the project funds. The Jeep which would have cost \$3,000 in Moab (Tr. 208) was purchased in Chicago for \$2,047.62, and delivery expenses from Chicago to Moab cost \$224.49, as shown by the check and check stub exhibits (Pl. Exs. 2 and 3). Mr. William Conner, who with his wife lived in Moab, had a Willys station-wagon and a small house-trailer which were taken up into Bachelor's Basin in June, 1955, where they were used throughout that year until the weather closed further possibility of work at that location in the mountains. Mr. William Conner and his wife lived in the trailer, and the Willys was used to travel back and forth to Moab and elsewhere to obtain necessary supplies, food, gas, oil, tools, repairs on equipment and such purposes throughout that season. Approximately \$780 was paid by the project on the trailer for payments and repairs (Tr. 25, 26). The rental for such equipment in Moab at that time was about \$90 per month (Tr. 212). The lowest rental on a vehicle such as the Willys was \$10 per day plus ten cents per mile (Tr. 207).

During the season in 1955 when work could be done in the Bachelor Basin location, a great deal of difficult work was done on the project. Four additional claims were located and recorded. Surveys were made (Tr. 141) and recorded. A road of more than 3,500 feet was built (Tr. 141). The entire group of claims in Bachelor's Basin was carefully re-prospected. Scintillator readings were taken and recorded. Many assays were made (Tr. 219). Rock was blasted in likely locations. Bulldozer work was done and additional help was hired both for prospecting and to clear passages and paths for geologist's entry into the property. Some trees had to be felled and cleared away as well as boulders and rock. Work was done, both by bulldozer and by hand, to clear the portal of the tunnel on the Rosetta claim and the dump was levelled (Tr. 139). Work in this area at an altitude of around 11,000 feet was very difficult and dangerous (Tr. 218).

The plaintiff's witness, Mr. Gordon Fowler, testified, as did Mr. William J. Conner, that the latter, with his wife, moved up into the locations in Bachelor Basin and Miner's Basin on June 5, 1955 and remained there until October 31, 1955, and he was working in Bachelor Basin during that period (Tr. 137). There was still snow and ice on the claims in June, 1955 and the weather was closing in on October 31, 1955 when William Conner and his wife left the location in Bachelor Basin and went "down below" to a trailer camp in Moab.

The Conner brothers did not cease work on and in connection with the project on October 31, 1955, however. Throughout that winter (Tr. 220 *et seq.*), William Conner, by Jeep and afoot, traveled around from location to location in the foothills of the La Sal mountains and in the mountains, as far as he could get, looking at claims and "sniffing out" possible prospects with the scintillator and breaking rock with hammers for the benefit of the

project, which included the parties to this suit. The agreement between the parties did not limit the project to the winter inaccessible Bachelor Basin. It included a ten mile radius and the La Sal mountains generally. The plaintiff conceded at the trial that this was consonant with his understanding, saying, "I expected them to explore additional territories defined in the agreement." (Tr. 187.) The agreement did not limit the acquisition of claims to those which the Conners might locate and claim, but also included those which they might "obtain" in the defined area. If Conner did learn of a claim recorded by another but which was promising and which might be obtained by the project, he believed he should do so and devoted time and effort in seeking out such claims.

Many conferences occurred in the winter and spring of 1956 relative to other claims and there was a great deal of travel and inspection made by both Conners in this connection.

In the spring of 1956, Mr. Conner went back up into the Bachelor Basin as soon as weather permitted. The road built in 1955 had in many places been washed away during the winter and spring thaws. Trees and boulders in places blocked entrance even with a Jeep. However, he did go in there removing such obstacles as he could, and resumed his prospecting in that area. The tunnel portal was cleared (Tr. 82) and ready for the geologist (Tr. 221) who was expected to be there to make readings and tests after the winter close-up. Conner did not move his wife up into the location and he did not live there through the summer, but he made many trips into Bachelor Basin in 1956 (Tr. 222), and continued to search for elusive evidence of rich mineral, and particularly uranium deposits. Mr. William Conner stated without contradiction that the work had never

ceased, even at the time of trial (Tr. 221). No notice of any kind had been given by Bueche to either of the Conner brothers that he regarded the project as ended and indeed Bueche did not consider the contract terminated or abandoned, even at the time of the trial (Tr. 366).

In early 1956, Mr. Bueche asked Mr. Charles Conner for a statement as to the money which had been expended. Although the agreement did not require any accounting to be made by Mr. Conner, Bueche having at all time the right to examine records, Mr. Conner did make up a short summary of the account (Pl. Ex. 1—Tr. 36). Mr. Bueche was not satisfied with this statement given to him in March, 1956, however, but asked to see the records. Mr. Conner asked Mr. Bueche to come to his office and he could inspect anything desired. Bueche did go to the Conner office and he fully examined the checks and checking account. Most of the \$10,000 had by that time been expended, although not entirely (Pl. Ex. 2), and \$2,500 of the account had been transferred to Moab for convenience in payment of local expenses (Pl. Ex. 2).

In the winter and in the spring of 1955-1956, there were some discussions in which Mr. Bueche participated relative to merging the present claims with adjacent claims of Gordon Fowler, and Mr. Fowler was brought to Chicago (Tr. 148) as Mr. Bueche desired a meeting and discussion on it. No merger was accomplished.

When it appeared from reports of Mr. Mateer, geologist selected by plaintiff, that uranium prospects did not appear good on the claims, Mr. Bueche did not agree with him. He wrote of his disagreement and called attention to the presence of other rich minerals (Def. Ex. 12).

The Connors were loath to organize a corporation for the

purpose of selling stock to raise money to pay the expense of building tunnels, shafts and the like, with no greater certainty of the presence of rich minerals than they had by mid-summer 1955. Mr. Bueche, on the contrary, believed that such should be done. He repeatedly urged that a corporation be formed and that some large funds ranging from \$300,000 to \$1,000,000 be thus raised. A trip to Salt Lake City was made by Mr. Charles Conner at Mr. Bueche's request, and conferences were had with lawyers relative to this proposal, and fees were paid for such counsel.

The District Court apparently had been given the idea somewhere that there were no business transactions between the parties or work under the contract after November, 1955. We do not know of any record basis for this, and it was not the fact. Active work continued on the project not only up to October 24, 1956, when this action was filed, but even after the trial.

The Court asked the plaintiff whether it was not true that there was no business carried on after November, 1955, except to obtain an account. However, Mr. Bueche himself denied this, and related meetings and conversations as late as May, 1956 relative to the project and the financing thereof (Tr. 366).

Since the plaintiff in his prima facie case had made no effort to show how the \$10,000.00 had been expended, and defendants' Motion for judgment having been denied, the defendants, who were asking that an accounting be ordered, but were not prepared to do so in detail at the trial, produced evidence of expenditures of money, time and effort by the defendants on the project. Actual checks, vouchers and receipts were produced to substantially the full amount of \$10,000.00, the absence of receipts for many

minor expenses being fully explained and in no wise disputed or countered by plaintiff. Major capital expenditures which were made by defendants were:

Purchase Price of Jeep.....	\$2,047.62
Insurance on Jeep.....	70.18
Expenses for delivery of Jeep to Moab.....	225.00
Scintillator and Equipment.....	650.00
Power Saw.....	249.00
High-powered Electric Lantern.....	10.00
Cost of Survey.....	490.00
Hire of Bulldozer and Driver.....	608.00
Fees paid to Gordon Fowler.....	150.00
Payment on Trailer.....	1,250.00
Expenses of Gordon Fowler.....	151.69
Coleman Gas Lantern.....	17.41
License Fees and Tax for Jeep and Trailer..	125.00
	<hr/>
	\$6,003.90

These expenditures from the sum of \$10,000.00 left a balance of \$3,996.10 to cover "grubstake" expenses, travel expenses of Mr. Charles Connor to Moab from Chicago on six occasions, travel expenses to Salt Lake City, fees paid to Senior & Senior of some \$125.00, recording fees, assay fees and numerous other additional expenses.

The testimony is undisputed that the cost of groceries alone while the working party was at Bachelor Basin in 1955 was \$80.00 to \$90.00 per month. This, together with gasoline, oil and other such necessities, amounted to more than \$1200.00 for the months of June through October, 1955. Actually, Mr. William Conner worked on the project agreed to by the parties substantially full time from March, 1955, at least through the summer of 1956. His bare living expenses and gas for the Jeep more than accounted for the balance of the \$10,000.00 sum as the testimony of the witnesses states without dispute.

It was also brought out at the trial that title to the

vehicles and the tools was in one or the other of the Connor brothers. That title was so kept was true of the entire project, including bank accounts and mining claims. Such was precisely in accord with the agreement, Mr. Bueche at all times knew it and no objection was ever made thereto.

Because the Court proceeded as if a full accounting by defendants was required, defendants called two additional witnesses to assist the Court in determining that defendants' expenses had been reasonable as to the only items which seemed to be in dispute.

Mr. Dennis Earl Byrd, who had operated Byrd Aviation Company, in Moab, Utah, for a number of years and who had also operated the Hertz Automobile Rental franchise in Moab, Utah, was called as a witness. He testified that he had been in the business of renting Jeeps and was familiar with the rental charges for such vehicles. He stated that, in the early part of 1955, the rental cost was \$10.00 a day plus ten cents a mile (Tr. 205), but that during the summer of 1955 the price had been raised to \$12.00 per day and, in the fall, was raised to \$20.00 plus ten cents per mile, and that that price had prevailed as the standard rental rate throughout the remainder of 1955 and through 1956. The witness testified to the fact that the use of a Jeep in prospecting in the mountainous areas around Moab was so hard on such vehicles that even at \$20.00 a day, the business was not profitable (Tr. 208). He stated that, on a monthly rental for such vehicles, four days a month were dropped from the charge as compared with the daily rental (Tr. 206). He further testified that the standard write-offs on Jeeps is 40% for the first year, 40% for the second year and 10% for each two years thereafter, at which time the vehicle was worthless. Such depreciation is that used for federal income-tax basis

and the actual fact was that the vehicle was worth very little at the end of the third year (Tr. 210).

The defendants also called as a witness George J. Blake, who owns and operates a trailer business in Moab, Utah, and was engaged in that business in Moab in 1955 and thereafter. Mr. Blake testified that the twenty-one foot trailer which Mr. William Conner used was of a type which, up until December, 1955, would rent from \$80.00 to \$90.00 per month, with a less expensive rate during the winter months (Tr. 212). The witness testified that the more expensive rate was resumed and prevailed in 1956, starting in March of that year (Tr. 213).

The Pleadings.

We know of no rule in Utah which permits the pleadings to be ignored. We must, therefore, summarize the controversy as it appears in the pleadings, and as defendants understood the issues to be at the trial, since no amendments were sought or made.

The Complaint. The Complaint alleges that the parties entered into the agreement "Exhibit 1" attached thereto, and that plaintiff paid the sum of \$10,000.00 as shown in Exhibit 2.

The Complaint then alleges the gist of plaintiff's charge against defendants, saying, in Paragraph 5, that the defendants used the \$10,000.00 "in working and prospecting on other claims than those set forth in the agreement"; that "none of the efforts of the defendants were used in and about the six mining claims" referred to in the agreement, but that the \$10,000.00 was expended by defendants for their own personal use and for working on other claims. In paragraph 6, the defendants were charged with converting the \$10,000.00 to their personal

use. Judgment was demanded for \$10,000.00 in favor of plaintiff.

The Answer. The Answer asserts that the Complaint presents no cause of action since it makes no offer to rescind or terminate the agreement or to restore the defendants to the *status quo* prior to the contract.

The Answer admits the contract, admits receipt of the \$10,000.00 but denies that said sum was used on any other project or converted from the purposes of the contract by defendants. It asserts, on the contrary, that said sum of \$10,000.00, and more, has been spent by defendants on the contract project, that work on the subject matter is still continuing.

The Counterclaim. The Answer contains a counterclaim asserting that the filing of the action is just cause for termination and asks the Court so to decree. It further prays "that the Court order and direct that an accounting be made by the parties," to be followed by a decree as to the amounts, if any, due between the parties.

Reply to Counterclaim. Plaintiff in reply to the counterclaim asserted "that none of said sum" (\$10,000.00) "was expended in pursuance to said agreement" and "that the whole sum of \$10,000.00 was converted to the personal use of said defendants." It denies that defendants are entitled to any relief.

The issue as made by the Complaint and Answer was whether defendants had used the entire \$10,000.00 sum working on other claims than those specified in the agreement, and had converted such sum to their personal use.

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