1959

## W. E. Bueche v. Charles E. Conner Co. : Brief of Respondent on Appeal

Utah Supreme Court

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

## ARGUMENT

### P O I N T I. — WHERE THERE IS ANY EVIDENCE TO SUPPORT THE VERDICT, IT WILL NOT BE DISTURBED ON APPEAL UNLESS IT IS FLAGRANTLY AGAINST THE WEIGHT OF EVIDENCE.

The defendants supposedly entered into this transaction with the plaintiff, based on the mutual trust and confidence that the defendants would use their best efforts to find and prove the presence of minerals at the least outlay of cost, and that the money would be used only for the purpose of the venture.

Even though this was a highly speculative venture, the plaintiff was at least entitled to a 'fair shake' for his money. He was entitled to have the bulk of the \$10,000.00

ventured, spent toward the development of the mining claims. Be it remembered that he was not purchasing any legal right to any one mining claim, but five per cent of all of the net proceeds from the venture, which included the six lode mining claims already staked and adjoining claims within ten miles of the center of said specified locations, or within the LaSal Mountains.

What was done by the defendants during the year 1955 toward the finding and proving the presence of minerals on said claims?

The claims were surveyed, which took approximately 8 days (Tr. 293), and approximately 3500 feet of roadway was bulldozed upon the mountainside which took 76 hours (Tr. 100). Four new claims were located which took 16 days (Tr. 294), and Mr. William J. Conner had walked around, snooped around, blasted a couple of times, carried a Scintillator (Tr. 217), and he spent the summer up there running around that "snow capped peak," (Tr. 292), but didn't even go back into the old mining tunnel already excavated on the Rosetta claim (Tr. 296).

In the late fall and winter of 1955, and the early part of 1956, defendant, William J. Conner, spent his time prospecting the Henry Mountains (Tr. 282), White Canyon (Tr. 282), an area around the Steen Mine (Tr. 281), the Yellow Cat Area (Tr. 259), Yellow Circle (Tr. 248) and any other place he heard of a lead (Tr. 282). In addition, he worked on claims in Butler Wash (Tr. 280), the Lile, and New Castle Claims (Tr. 59). As a matter of fact he

put 12,000 miles on the 1955 Jeep, and 4,000 miles on the Jeep Station Wagon (Tr. 246), but didn't even locate one single mining claim.

Regarding the prospecting of claims away from the prescribed area, the defendant, Charles Connor, testified as follows, beginning on Page 349 Transcript of Proceedings of the Trial:

"Q. Course you knew all along that your brother was prospecting over in the Henrys?

A. That is right.

Q. And all over the Western Section of Utah?

A. That is right. And Mr. Bueche knew that too.

Q. Yet you made specific instructions in the contract that it would be within a ten mile radius, did you not?

A. That is right."

Mr. William J. Connor testified that he visited Bachelors Basin 9 or 10 times in 1956 for a few hours each time; that at one time he and a Mr. Fuller did shovel dirt for a few hours to clear out a portal in case Mr. Mateer came back and wanted to enter the old tunnel (Tr. 123, 124).

What did Mr. Charles E. Connor do toward prospecting the claims and developing the property?

One time in 1956, he walked from Miners Basin to Bachelors Basin, and while doing so helped move a tree from the roadway (Tr. 88).

What substantially was the \$10,000.00 spent for?  
\$4,345.02 was spent for personal property.

\$1,717.95 was spent on travel expenses for Mr. Charles E. Connor and friends.

\$2,432.00 was spent on general expenses and grubstaking, and

\$345.18 was spent for miscellaneous expenses.

There was only the sum of \$1,248.00 actually spent developing the property, and according to Mr. William J. Connor \$608.00 of that was wasted, inasmuch as the road was put in the wrong place (Tr. 221, 264).

It is respectfully submitted that the evidence supports the verdict, and that the Trial Court could readily grant judgment to the plaintiff.

## POINT II. — A CONTRACT MUST RECEIVE SUCH INTERPRETATION AS WILL GIVE EFFECT TO THE INTENTION OF THE PARTIES.

The plaintiff invested the sum of \$10,000.00 in the venture for the promise that he would receive 5% of the net profits if there be any. There was no guarantee that there would be a profit, but the Agreement provided that the defendants would put forth their best efforts to find and prove the presence of precious minerals with the least amount of outlay of cash. Certainly it was contemplated by the parties that the substantial part of the said \$10,000.00 would go for the building of roads leading onto the claims, hiring of labor, and renting or purchasing mining equipment for the purpose of mining the claims. It was never contemplated by the parties or provided for by the Agreement to prospect for or develop mining claims in an

area farther away than ten miles from the original 6 claims. The prospecting had already been done between the years 1938 and 1954. Mr. Charles E. Conner in the Agreement states:

“I have no desire, and my brother has no desire to spend our time **prospecting the claims**, building roads and tunnels, and developing property for compensation merely by way of salary or wages. We need financial assistance, however, for the renting or purchasing of equipment, the hiring of labor, personal living expenses while working on the project, and generally to ‘grubstake’ as for the single purpose of finding and proving the presence of minerals which I believe are there in rich quantities.” (emphasis mine)

Certainly it was never contemplated that the plaintiff should purchase a home for the defendant, William J. Conner, or purchase a Jeep for the private use of the defendants to prospect the whole Southeastern Section of the State of Utah. It is respectfully submitted that a Jeep was unnecessary and of no value in the particular area where the claims were located. How the defendants can interpret the said Agreement to provide for the payment of \$1,717.95 for transporting Charles E. Conner and his friends over the country, is difficult for the writer to comprehend.

**POINT III. — FINDINGS OF FACT MADE BY THE TRIAL JUDGE WILL NOT GENERALLY BE DISTURBED BY THE APPELLATE COURT UNLESS THEY ARE CLEARLY CONTRARY TO THE PREPONDERANCE OF THE EVIDENCE.**



On the 10th day of January, 1956, all of the \$10,000.00 deposited to the Oak Park Bank in Chicago to the account of C. B. Mining Company had been exhausted, except the sum of \$753.10 (Tr. 91). That out of the \$2500 transferred to the William J. Conner account in Moab, Utah, the most that could have possibly been in that account was \$1,053.67. Considering the fact that Charles E. Conner sent William J. Conner a check for the sum of \$300.00 in October 1955 (Tr. 76), a check for the sum of \$125.00 in December 1955 (Tr. 76), and a check for \$200.00 in January, 1956, all of the original \$10,000.00 had been exhausted except the sum of \$753.10 held in the Oak Park Bank.

By November, 1955, the relationship of the plaintiff and defendant had deteriorated to one of distrust and suspicion (Tr. 200). The defendants were representing that the funds invested by the plaintiff were spent (Tr. 185, 316), and the plaintiff was asking for an accounting of the funds (Tr. 185, 356-360).

The testimony of the plaintiff beginning at page 185 of the Transcript of Proceedings at the Trial is as follows:

Q. Now, relative to the records then, looking at them, you at the very first time that you asked to see the records, and you went over to Mr. Conner's Office for the records where you saw them, didn't you?

A. No sir. I asked to see the records in November, December, I asked how much money was left and I was told that the funds were dissipated. They were gone.

Q. Did he use the word dissipated?

A. I was using the word dissipated around that time, but the fund were gone. And I said I would like to have

a record as soon as possible. And then in January and in February I asked again. And then I got the yellow sheet, dated March 23rd, I believe.”

Again on page 185 of the Transcript of Proceedings at the Trial, the plaintiff testifies:

Q. So that actually though the only time you ever went there to inspect the records, which was as was defined in your agreement, you were shown all records that were there?

A. After I insisted on seeing the checks. But I had made numerous visits between the various dates and those could have been shown me without no trouble. In other words, I wasn't trying to antagonize anybody. I was trying to get along. But it seemed the more I tried to talk the more Mr. Conners got antagonized. That is why Mr. Kirby had to get into the situation to get us together, because he didn't even want to talk to me.”

All of the meetings and conferences between Charles E. Conner, Mr. Gordon Fowler, and Mr. W. E. Bueche, concerning the efforts of Mr. Conner to merge claims and raise additional funds and incorporate, as so frequently discussed in defendants Brief on Appeal, actually transpired in the summer of 1955, not early in 1956, as the defendants would like one to believe. (Tr. 73, 144, 148, 149, 151, 152, 176, 350) (See also Defendants Exhibit 9)

**POINT IV. — WHEN A PARTY TO AN AGREEMENT HAS VIOLATED ITS OBLIGATION IN A PARTICULAR THAT GOES TO THE ROOT OF THE AGREEMENT, THE OTHER PARTY MAY TREAT SUCH CONDUCT AS**



AN OFFER TO RESCIND AND ACQUIESCE IN THE  
DESIRE SO MANIFESTED TO ABANDON THE CON-  
TRACT.

In addition to the points heretofore set forth and without being repetitious, I quote from the testimony of Mr. Bueche beginning on page 194 of the Transcript of Proceedings at the Trial:

“Q. On that trip did Mr. Charles Conner work on those Claims?

A. I didn't see him.

Q. What was he doing when you were up there?

A. Hunting.

Q. Did Mr. William Conner work on these claims while you were up there?

A. I didn't see him.

Q. What was he doing?

A. Oh, Mr. William Conner?

Q. Mr. William Conner.

A. He took me up there and showed me what the bulldozer had done. And I told Mr. Conner, Mr. Bill Conner, I says, 'We have to get this tunnel cleaned. We have got to get in there and see what is going on.' And he agreed that that had to be done. He further stated he never liked to go up there alone. It was dangerous and he didn't relish being up there at all. And he always liked to have someone with him, he said, 'dangerous country.'

Q. When did he tell you you that?

A. Upstairs when he and I were talking in front of the Rosetta tunnel; this collapsed tunnel.

Q. Have you been back to those claims since August, now, of 1955?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. When were you back there?

A. September 22, 1956.

Q. Did you observe whether or not any more work had been done on the claims?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Had it been?

A. Outside of a little shoveling there had been no work done.

Q. From the time you were there in 1955?

A. And the road was completely covered by roots of trees, boulders some trees were fallen in a diagonal position. The cutouts were all washed out. We could hardly traverse them by foot."

Again starting on page 201 of Transcript of Proceedings at the Trial, the plaintiff testifies further:

"Q. And didn't you tell me that the first that you expressed any objections was after the people had got down from Bachelors Basin on the low lands?

A. That is when I strenuously objected.

Q. That is when you first objected?

A. I objected before then. I asked what was being done to promote this project further when Mr. Conner said the money was just being reduced. In fact in August he said their funds was practically nothing."

The Transcript of Proceedings from beginning to end clearly demonstrates that the defendants, either through outright ignorance, or intentionally, whichever the case may be, used the plaintiff's money for a grand vacation.

The Callahan v. Keeseville A. C. & L. C. R. Co., 199 NY 268, 92 N. E. 747, case gives a good statement of the rules as to when a contract can be rescinded when it states:

“There is no hard and fast rule on the subject of rescission, for the right usually depends on the circumstances of the particular case. It is permitted for failure of consideration, fraud in making the contract, for inability to perform it after it is made, for repudiation of the contract, or an essential part thereof, and for such a breach as substantially defeats its purpose . . .” (emphasis mine)

#### POINT V. — CONTRACTUAL PROVISION REQUIRING ACCOUNTING BY DEFENDANTS.

The defendants have gone to great length in their Brief on Appeal to show that no accounting was necessary or contemplated. The Agreement states as follows:

“The sum will be used only for the purpose of the venture and a report of the expenditure from such funds will be made to you from time to time upon your request . . .” and “you shall be free to inspect the property, the records of the venture . . .”

Webster’s New International Dictionary of the English Language, Second Edition, Unabridged, at page 2113, defines the word “report” as follows:

“3. To give a formal or official account or statement of; to state formerly, as a treasurer reports the receipt and expenditures.”

The case of *Bowels v. Jung*, D. C. Cal. 57 F Supp. 701. 706, states:

“To “report” means to give account of, to relate, to tell.”

Webster defines “record” at page 208, as follows:

"1. Act or fact of recording or being recorded, reduction to writing as evidence . . .; 2. That which is written or transcribed to perpetuate acknowledge of acts or events . . .; Syn. — Records, archives, chronicles, annals. Records as here compared, are in general written accounts of facts or events . . ."

Webster defines "expenditures" at page 896:

"1. Act of expanding, a laying out, as of money, disbursements; 2. That which is expended or paid out, expense, as receipts and expenditures of a business; 3. Accounting, an outlay, or creation of a liability, for an asset or an expense item."

The Memorandum Agreement may not spell out just how detailed an accounting should be, however, it is clearly defined that the defendants were under the obligation to keep and maintain a true record of the expenditures, and make such record available to the plaintiff upon his request.

The evidence is undisputed that the plaintiff requested to see the records in November, 1955. That after repeated demands the defendant sent him a purported accounting on the 24th day of March, 1956 (Tr. 185, 358-360). See also plaintiff's Exhibit 1. The information furnished the plaintiff in March was not true, and very misleading. For instance, the statement indicated that road building and surveying had cost the sum of \$2650.00, which was \$1552.00 more than that actually spent. Even at the time of the trial, defendants were claiming as valid, expenditures that were made as late as December, 1956, (Tr. 237), some two months after this case was filed.

POINT VI. — MONEY PAID ON A RESCINDED CONTRACT MAY BE RECOVERED BACK WHERE THE REFUNDED MONEY IS ALL THAT REMAINS TO BE DONE, PROVIDED, THE PLAINTIFF HAS NOT BEEN GUILTY OF FRAUD OR ILLEGAL CONDUCT IN THE TRANSACTION.

Twelve American Jurisprudence — Contracts, Sec. 456, states:

“... money paid upon a contract which is subsequently rescinded is never forfeited unless there is an express or implied contract to that effect, and upon such rescission, the money paid must be returned to him who advanced it . . . A party rescinding because of breach of the other party has a right to recover back money paid as had and received to his use.”

## CONCLUSION

The Appellants have the responsibility of showing in detail where the evidence touching the findings are inconsistent therewith or is not enough to sustain it. The case of *In re Lavelle's Estate, Immerthal v. First Security Bank, et.al.* 122 Utah 253, 248 P. 2d 372, states as follows:

“An Appellant cannot be asked to go through the transcript, showing how the testimony shown on each page does not support the finding. Yet insofar as it is practicable, he must detail, with citation to the record where appropriate, the particulars wherein the evidence touching the finding is inconsistent therewith or is not of enough moment to sustain it.”

It is respectfully submitted that defendants have not complied with this requirement.

The evidence is clear that the defendants represented to the plaintiff that they needed financial assistance for renting or purchasing equipment, the hiring of labor, personal living expenses while working on the project, and to generally "grubstake" the defendants while finding and proving the presence of minerals located in six mining claims in the LaSal Mountains in Grand County, State of Utah, or within a ten mile area from the center of the claims.

Regardless of the speculative nature of the venture, the plaintiff was entitled to have had the money spent for the express purpose of finding and proving the presence of minerals which the defendant, Charles E. Conner, represented to the plaintiff that he believed to be there in rich quantities. The defendants completely failed to live up to the Agreement. The only thing that was accomplished by the defendants with plaintiff's money was the staking of four additional claims contiguous to the original six claims, which according to the testimony of William J. Conner, took him 16 days, and making a survey which took a total of 8 days at the cost of \$490.

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